CLARIFICATIONS NO:2 to TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Construction of Community Centers for Support to Internally Displaced Persons in the Province of Van

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/139926/ID/WKS/TR


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:

	Question 1: 
We determined that the architectural projects of the gymnasium building were prepared according to the reinforced concrete structure system while the static projects were prepared according to the steel structure system. “Would you please clarify which system shall be used? And if the steel structure system will be used, will you provide us an application project?”
Answer 1:

Static project shall be taken as a basis for the application project for structural works. Steel structure system shall be applied on the reinforced concrete foundation system for the gymnasium buildings. The relevant information is provided on drawings under the “static” folders of “gymnasium buildings”. 
All of the available drawings have been provided to interested tenderers via the tender dossier CD including drawings. The applications details will be prepared by the Contractor within the scope of “shop drawings” as per the Article “General A 009” in “Volume 3 – Technical Specifications”.

Question 2: 
We can see the landscaping in the layout plans. However there is no detailed designs within the projects regarding this issue. Would you please clarify this issue?
Answer 2:
As indicated under the Article “General A 031” in “Volume 3 – Technical Specifications”, due to constraints regarding available works project budget, the works related to hard and soft landscaping were not included within the scope of the works contract. These hard - soft landscaping works are planned to be financed and carried out by the Beneficiary. The drawings for these works are provided for information only.
In this regard, only the landscaping applications within the building courtyard that are already indicated in the Bill of Quantities are included. The applications within the building courtyard shall be floor covering for walking path, concrete curbs, drainage channels and soil works which have been also indicated under works items such as; ARC-057, ARC-054, ARC-001. 
Question 3: 
We can not find the infrastructure (Sewage, rain water, clean water, etc.) projects within the tender documents. Are they considered out of the tender scope?

Answer 3:

The infrastructure works are included in the tender within the scope indicated in Bill of Quantities. Please see the items such as MEC-010, MEC-011, MEC-012, MEC-013, MEC-014 and MEC-015 in the tender documents. 

Please refer to “Drainage and Sewer Line Plan” in the mechanical projects under “community center” file with numbers; CCAG-EDR_MEC_R00.04, CCAG-IPK_MEC_R00.04, CCAG-TSB_MEC_R00.04 and CCAG-EDR_MEC_R00.016, CCAG-IPK_MEC_R00.016, CCAG-TSB_MEC_R00.016 etc. 
Question 4: 
Would you please clarify if furnishing will be provided within the project. If it is, may you provide the detailed requirements?

Answer 4:

No furnishing works shall be carried out within the scope of the works contract.

Question 5: 

We take the tender dossier. The item arc011-pumice is not understood clearly. We need more clarification about the item. Size, if exist public unit rate code etc. Definition of used location of item. Etc.

Answer 5:

The ARC_011 item shall be used within the reinforced concrete floor slab in the Community Centers. The pumice will be used in the spacing parts of the domme and cross vault. The aim of this application is to lighten the heavy burdens which might be placed within the slabs. The pumice with volcanic origin, silicate based porous structure shall have aggregates with dimensional range of 10-30 mm and it shall be weighed 500kg/m3 including porosity. There will not be any particles of sand and/or cement in/around the pumice. Please also see Changes No:2 to Tender Dossier. 
Question 6: 
If natural gas, infrastructure, sewage far away from the site or if they can not be connected to the site whom will be responsible for the cost of construction of the infrastructure, natural gas and sewage line?

Answer 6: 
Please note that, as per Article “General B 006” in “Volume 3 – Technical Specifications”, the Contractor shall be responsible for the provision of all temporary utilities and any other services the Contractor may require for the execution of works. In this regard, the Contractor shall be responsible for natural gas, electricity, telephone, cable TV, water, waste water infrastructure to be constructed which will be connected to the existing infrastructure. The contractor will also be required to provide facilities required for tests on completion. Related costs are included in the unit prices and no additional payment will be made. 
The permanent utilities to be required for the operation of the buildings after the taking over by the Employer/Beneficiary, shall be carried out by the Contractor as per the drawings and items in the Bill of Quantities. The subscription fees for permanent utilities shall be paid by the Beneficiary.
Question 7: 
Can the project be delivered on Autocad?

Answer 7:

The drawings in the tender dossier are not sent in Autocad format to any of the tenderers due to security reasons. The candidates are expected to work with the drawings in pdf format provided with the Tender Dossier CD.
Question 8: 
If the drawings and the bill of quantities are different which will be considered on the pricing, drawings or the bill of quantities?

Answer 8:
For tendering purposes, the quantities on the Bill of Quantities in Volume 4 of the tender dossier shall be considered. All of the work items shall be subject to measurement and evaluation during the implementation period, as explained under Clause 12 Measurement and Evaluation in the General Conditions Of Contract For Construction (FIDIC, Red Book), First Edition 1999. 
Question 9: 
In the JV the lead partner shall meet at least 50% of the technical and professional criteria. However on the other clause of the instruction to tenderers suggest that the job experience shall be 2.6 million Euro under single contract. We understand that reading both clauses contradict each other, please clarify?

Answer 9:

For Joint Venture/Consortium, the technical and professional capacity shoud be satisfied as explained below:

· The leading member must meet not less than 50% of the technical and professional capacity criterion (12.2.3),

and

· The Joint Venture/consortium must satisfy collectively the technical and professional capacity criterion (12.2.3).

Question 10: 
To establish the Site Office will the area be provided? Will the area be inside the site or outside the site? If it is outside will there be rent for the area and who will allocate the area?

Answer 10:

Only the land allocated for the centres shall be provided to the Contractor. The site offices  shall comprise of the Contractor’s facilities; and Engineer’s facilities as per  Form 4.6.8 Accommodation for the Supervisor in Section 4 of Volume 1.
In case additional space is needed by the Contractor for the contract purposes, it shall be provided by the Contractor with no additional cost. 
Question 11: 
For the consultancy is the office required on the city?

Answer 11:

As stated in the form 4.6.8 Accommodation for the Supervisor in Section 4 of Volume 1; the Contractor will provide one main site office and two office containers for the accommodation of the Engineer. The Engineer’s main site office will be located in one of the three construction sites to be determined by the Engineer during implementation. The two office containers will be at least 15 m2 and each will be located in the remaining two construction sites. 
Question 12: 
We need more clarification about the item ARC-34 ‘’Applying Thermal And Sound Insulation Between Two Walls Using 6 Cm-Thick Glass Wool Slabs (With A Density Of 20–22 Kg/M3 - Non-Load-Bearing, With Silicone) (Sandwich System)’’

The item in drawing written as rock wool, but in technical specification and BOQ, it is written as glass wool. So which one is true.

We need your opinion about the material?

Answer 12:

The item shall be glass wool (ARC_034) as defined in the Technical Specifications (Volume 3) and Bill of Quantities (Volume 4). Please also see Changes No:2 to Tender Dossier.
Question 13: 

We need more clarification about the item ARC-16-16A. The material is written as natural stone. The natural stone cost change too much depending on the type of material. Therefore, we need the clarification of type of natural stone, basalt, andesite etc.

Answer 13:

Travertine natural stone (Denizli travertine or equivalent to be approved by the Engineer) shall be used on façade for the items ARC_16 and ARC_16A. Please also see Changes No:2 to Tender Dossier. 
Question 14: 
“ARC_060 - Levelling Layer With A Cement Content Of 200 Kg” is defined in technical specification and static drawings. It is laid on pumice. As our technical view, it should be minimum C20 concrete with Q166xQ166 steel mesh. If it is use cement content of 200 kg, it is inevitable to encounter cracks or settlements in concrete.

Answer 14:

As the loads to be on the levelling concrete are light loads, the deformations will be in neglectable level, therefore; all the works will be applied as specified in the project.

Question 15: 

Would be tender of the guarantee in Turkish? Would be financial resources in Turkish? Is it acceptable? 

Question 16: 
Can we deposit cash instead of letter of guarantee?

Question 17: 
We bought the tender file. If we want to deposit our guarantee in cash, we can use the same account if we are going to use a different account, please share the information with us.

Answer 15, 16 and 17:

The acceptable format of the tender guarantee form has been provided in Volume 1 Section 3 – Tender Guarantee Form in the tender documents. The tender guarantee must be for an amount of 80.000 Euro and the original guarantee must be included in the original tender.
Cash submission is not acceptable for tender guarantee. Please see Article 15 of Instructions To Tenderers for further information. 

The documents indicating the financial resources may be submitted in English; or in Turkish with an attached translation into English. 
Question 18: 
We would like to attract your attention that there is a mistake in provided drawings. Some of the drawings have irrelevant sizes such as 30mt building height, 8mt Sliding door height etc.

These drawings that we could identify are CCAG-IPK_ARCP_R000.013-16,17,18 and relevant files for the other locations.

Could you please once more check and verify the drawings.

Answer 18:

All drawings shall be superposed in order to eliminate any problem that might be faced with in the implementation period. As per the Article “General A 009” in “Volume 3 – Technical Specifications”, the Contractor must submit shop drawings for all works items to the Engineer for review before manufacturing. Works will be performed after approval of shop drawings. 


4

